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Marguerite McLean 10N TF

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, May 26, 2011 4.37 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Docket 110079-TP

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will move DNs 01636-11,01637-11,01862-11, and
01863-11 from the undocketed docket to Docket 110077-TF.

Thanks for the confirmation.

Mavguerite 3. ML ean
Commission Deputy Clerk I3
Jflovida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Elerk

2540 Shumard ©ak Boulebard
Callahassee, Florida 32399-0850
830-413-6824

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 4:18 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE; Docket 110079-TP

Yes please.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:14 PM
To: Toni BEarnhart

Subject: Docket 110079-TP

Toni,
would you like the Clerk’s Office to move DNs 01636-11,01637-11,01862-11, and
01863-11 from the undocketed docket to Docket 110079-TP ?

Mavguerite . HlcLean
Commigsion Peputy Clerk IH
Floviva Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shinard ©ak Boulebarh
Tallabassee, Florida 32399-0830
350-413-6824
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